
Memorandum 

April 18, 2022 

To: File 

From: Betty Young, Rail Operations Manager 

Subject: Docket TR-190346 – Petition by BNSF Railway Company (BNSF) to modify

 

warning devices at State Route 22 (Buena Way), USDOT 099190G 

In Docket TR-190346, the Commission approved specific modifications to warning devices at 
the State Route 22/Buena Way crossing, identified as USDOT 099190G, by Order 01, effective 
May 14, 2019. This included:  

• Removal of the predictor circuit on one siding track and replacement with an island
circuit with stop and wait signs for train traffic.

The Order, in §12(2) states: 

Petitioner must notify Commission Staff within 30 days of completion of this project. 

Petitioner BNSF did not notify the Commission of completion of the project. However, a review 
of Commission records shows that Rail Safety staff inspected the crossing on March 10, 2022. 
Records confirm modifications to the crossing are complete and in compliance with Order 01 in 
TR-190346.  

This matter is now closed. 
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